FOIA Resource

From: James Armstrong [jarmstrong@agilisenergy.com] Wmm
Sent: Tuesday, October 08, 2012 9:50 AM @ \ z m )
To: FOIA Resource Case NO.: g
Subject: RE: Government Smart Meter Data , \Q

e Rec'd:

Dear Sirs,
In response to your response to my request.

1. lam requesting access to records under the Freedom of Information Act
2. My name, address, e-mail address, and phone number were provided in the original e-mail, but | am including
below for compliance.

Jim Armstrong
AGILIS /ENERGY

"smart meter driven energy analytics"
jarmstrong @agqilisenergy.com

(b)(6) \_‘

3. 1 am requesting for NRC buildings that have Electricity meters that record interval data of Kilowatt hours
Interested in the following interval data from 6/1/2011 to 6/1/2012

Name of Building
Street Address
City
State
Date/15min/30 Min interval Electric Consumption
4 1am a(b)®) | | reside at(®)®) | My Virginia Driver’s

license number is (0)(6) |

5. 1 will pay up to $25 for these records...they are provided at no cost by the electric utility.

Please consider this a re-request of my original request.

Jim Armstrong
AGILIS /ENERGY

"smart meter driven energy analytics”

jarmstrong @agilisenergy.com
)6 |
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